

**John Kennedy**

---

**From:** John Kennedy  
**Sent:** Thursday, June 02, 2005 12:04 PM  
**To:** 'Shepherd, Alexander'  
**Cc:** Wells, Claude  
**Subject:** RE: File Number 0077-EX-RR-2005  
[Mr. Shepherd,](#)

I've just attached the e-mail below as a 'Post Grant Document' in application 0077-EX-RR-2005 which you can now view online as you did this morning to view the e-mail I sent you concerning WD2XMI's end date.

[John W. Kennedy](#)  
[Federal Communications Commission](#)  
[Office of Engineering and Technology](#)  
[Experimental Licensing Branch](#)  
[\(202\) 418-2484](#)

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Shepherd, Alexander [<mailto:alexander.shepherd@lmco.com>]  
**Sent:** Thursday, June 02, 2005 11:08 AM  
**To:** John Kennedy  
**Cc:** Wells, Claude  
**Subject:** File Number 0077-EX-RR-2005

John Kennedy, (202-418-2484)

In response to your correspondence dated June 2, 2005; Reference number 3683

As the engineer responsible for this project, I acknowledge that the 7 month extension to the experimental license 0077-EX-RR-2005 is sufficient to accomplish our project goals. We anticipate the end of this experiment being December 31, 2005. Any need beyond this time period will be pursued under US ARMY contract work.

At this point this email has not been uploaded via the FCC site- I would appreciate acknowledgement by the FCC that this is sufficient or please advise if I need to respond differently in order to not lose the license.

Thanks for your assistance..

Alex

**Alexander T. Shepherd**  
**Senior Research Engineer**  
**Lockheed Martin Corporation**  
**Missiles and Fire Control**  
**Orlando, FL**  
**Phone: 407-356-7470**

